From: Ryan Cote

To: Danielle_Rogers@gov.nt.ca

Cc: Jeff Maclellan; Jason Neufeld; Emma Pimm; Karin Schmidt; Angela Love; Wesley Hardisty; Jim Boyle; Mehmet Aydin
Subject: Enbridge Notification Under Land Use Permit MV2020P0006

Date: January-17-22 5:36:11 PM

Hey Danielle,

Enbridge Pipelines (NWT) Inc. (Enbridge) is hereby submitting a notification for a temporary camp that will be used as part
of the integrity dig operations and maintenance program in the Dehcho area located approx 30km north of Wrigley. The
temporary camp will be located at KP 285, as approved under permit MV2020P0006. Occupancy at this temporary camp
will be 28 people or less. Snow clearing at the camp site will start January 21, 2021 with camp trailer mobilization
following shortly thereafter. Once the camp and work on the ROW begins, it will operate through Feb, and early march.
Teardown and demobilization to be completed before March 15. Periodic updates on camp construction progress can be
provided.

Clip from LUP Appendix Il for reference:

Enbridge Pipelines (NW) Inc.
Enbridge Land Use Permit Application May 2020 Appendix lll = Land Use Areas

Table 5. Campsites

Map Feature Name KP* Area Latitude Longitude Location
Sheet (m?) (DD) (DD)
SHT-08 (S-102-SHT-08 102 1800 64.8855 -125.1250  Intersection between the Mackenzie

Valley winter road and the Deline winter
road, approximately 20 km east of Tulita,
NT.

SHT-17 (CS-228-SHT-17 228 10000 63.9208 -124.1289 East side of the Mackenzie Valley winter
road near KP 228, approximately 3 km
south of Blackwater River and 85 km north
of Wrigley, NT.

SHT-22  CS-285-SHT-22 285 10000 63.4763 -123.6870 Adjacent to the Mackenzie Valley winter
road, approximately 1 km north of the
Ochre River and 30 km north of Wrigley,
NT

Clip from LUP Appendix IV, Table 1:
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Table 1. Campsite Details

Estimated max
capacity (persons)
CS-102-SHT-08 102 50

Map Sheet Feature Name KP Estimated fuel Storage

SHT-08 25,000L gasoline tank
25,000L diesel tank

(5) 3,800L propane bullets

SHT-17 (CS-229-SHT-17 229 200 61,000L gasoline tank

61,000L diesel tank

(3) 18,000L propane bullets

(6) 3,785L diesel fuel tanks for generators
(2) 15,000 diesel fuel tanks for generators
(8) 3,800 L propane bullets

61,000L gasoline tank

61,000L diesel tank

(3) 18,000L propane bullets

(6) 3,785L diesel fuel tanks for generators
(2) 15,000 diesel fuel tanks for generators

(8) 3,800 L propane bullets
—_—t

SHT-22 (S-285-SHT-22 285 200

Actual Estimate of Fuel Storage for this year:

All propane tanks on site are going to be sized identical this year to 420-Pound vertical tanks (2 per trailer) x 12 (trailers) =
24 tanks x 378L per tank = 9,072 Total Litres of Propane Storage on Site.

For diesel, we intend to have 1 main diesel tank of 44,000 liter capacity. This will be the largest tank on site. The
generator will have 1 tank of 2,500L diesel capacity.

For gasoline, we are still trying to determine the overall capacity, but we can easily assure that the total volumes will be
less than 44,000 liters. We can provide updates as they become available for the exact size of the gasoline tank.

List of key contacts required for this notification:

Notification pertaining to the use and
maintenance of camps.

Notification pertaining to the use and
maintenance of all fire guards, workspaces,
accesses, shoo flies, airstrip, and related
facilities;

a) the name(s) of
the person(s) in
charge of the field
operation:

Jeff MacLellan

On-Site Inspector after construction starts. Jeff
would be the prime contact for any on-site
inspections

(780) 970-0766

jeffmaclellan@hotmail.com

Tim Veenstra (Environmental Advisor)
(780) 919-1060
Tim.Veenstra@enbridge.com

Jim Boyle (Field Supervisor)
(867) 688-0632

jim.boyle@enbridge.com

Liz Gomes (Environmental Advisor)
(780) 238-8541
liz.gomes@enbridge.com

b) alternates;

Ryan Cote

Project Manager in Edmonton. Contact prior to
construction

(780) 236-0978

ryan.cote@enbridge.com

Jason Neufeld

Wes Hardisty
(780) 742-1923

wesley.hardisty@enbridge.com
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Construction Manager
(306) 834-7300
jason.neufeld@enbridge.com

If you have any questions or concerns, then feel free to reach out to me anytime.
Regards,

Ryan Cote, P.Eng.
CWR Sr. Execution Engineer
Mainline Projects

ENBRIDGE PIPELINES INC.

CELL: 780-236-0978 | Ryan.Cote@Enbridge.com
Enbridge Centre, 10130 103 St, Edmonton AB, T5J 3N9

enbridge.com
Safety. Integrity. Respect.
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